#### Contact

leepy.jk@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jagjeet-kaur-18032a39 (LinkedIn) www.fortivusconsulting.com (Company) www.sjpropertyconsultants.com (Company)

#### Top Skills

Market Research
Data Research
Wealth Management

# Jagjeet Kaur

Consultant at St Jude Property Consultants Ltd & Fortivus Strategy Consulting Ltd

London, Greater London, United Kingdom

# Summary

Experienced Market Research Consultant with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Data Research, Project Finance, Market Research, Demand Generation, and Product Marketing. Strong marketing professional with a BSc focused in Mathematics from The University of Manchester.

# Experience

Fortivus Strategy Consulting Limited Consultant Training Instructor July 2018 - Present Stratford, London

Consultant Training Instructor in English Language and Mathematics.

St. Jude Property Consultants Ltd.
Senior Consultant
October 2016 - Present
Stratford, London

B-Chips Longus Limited Senior Business Research Consultant April 2011 - October 2016 (5 years 7 months) Nigeria

International Business Research Consultant, based in London, U.K.

JCC Financial Solutions Limited
Consultant
October 2005 - March 2011 (5 years 6 months)

### Education

The University of Manchester BSc, Mathematics · (2001 - 2004)